From: MURDAUGH,KAYLA

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Timsina, Gopal
Cc: Koji Konosu; WEBB,DEAN; Susumu (Sam) Katagiri

Subject: NICCA USA - TSCA -04-2025-6000(b)

Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 4:03:18 PM

Attachments: Outlook-xammecws2.png

NICCAUSA Wire transfer to EPA- 20250106150211.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon!

NICCA USA has initiated a wire transfer payment of the Civil Penalty to the EPA . CAFO Docket
TSCA -04-2025-6000(b)
Please see the attached proof of payment.

Thank you!

Kayla Murdaugh
Plant Operations Manager
& NICCA USA, ne

864.770.0418
kmurdaugh@niccachemical.com
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Transaction Details List View | Last 7 Days

TRUIST AH

NICCA USA INC - 1218022149

Account Number 0005223303759 Balances as of 01/06/2025 15:01:50

Account Name NICCA USA INC Transactions As Of 01/06/2025 15:01:51

Currency ush

TODAY'S BALANCES

Opening Ledger 691,298.09 Opening Available 684,535.09 Current Ledger 399,729.30
Current Available 392,966.30

TRANSACTION SUMMARY

Transaction Type Credits Credit Amount Debits Debit Amount
MONEY TRANSFER 0 0.00 1 315,000.00
All Transactions 0 0.00 1 315,000.00

TRANSACTION DETAILS

As of Date Type Transaction Description Amount  Customer Reference Transaction Detail
01/06/2025 MONEY TRANSFER OUTGOING MONEY TRANSFER -315,000.00 Fed Ref#: 0106E3QP022C000166
BB&T Ref# 250106021441

ABA#/BANK 021030004 TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION

RCVR:68010727 US Environmental Protection Agency 1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW Wa
shington DC 10045 US

MISC:CAFO

TRNUID: 10096993
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